Brothers, Sheila C.

From: Collett, DeShana

Sent: Friday, March 24, 2023 3:03 PM

To: Brothers, Sheila C.

Subject: FW: Senate UK Core Education Committee: Policy documents

Attachments: Course Substitution Policy approved 032223.docx; UK Core Exceptions Subcommittee

Proposed Changes approved 032223.docx; Course Substitutions For Learn Disorders.pdf

From: Tanaka, Keiko <ktanaka@email.uky.edu>

Date: Friday, March 24, 2023 at 2:40 PM

To: Collett, DeShana <DCollettPAC@uky.edu>

Subject: Senate UK Core Education Committee: Policy documents

Dear Chair DeShana Collett & Senate Council Members

Because the University Foreign Language requirement is outside the scope of SUKCEC work defined in SR 1.4.3.3.2., we
only focused on the development of a course substitution policy to satisfy the Quantitative Reasoning Core requirement,
which consists of Quantitative Foundation and Statistical Inferential Reasoning areas. We request that the Senate
Council assign the task concerning course substitution for the University Foreign Language requirement to another
Senate committee.

Concerning the course substitution for the University Foreign Language Requirement, we request the Senate Council
review the current policy on the requirement (SR 3.1.1.1.3) and specify which entity oversees this requirement and
manages exceptions. | have requested the A&S College for opinions on this matter. However, as of today, | have not yet
received any responses from any units, including Associate Dean for Academic Affairs, Associate Dean for Advising, and
Chairs of Modern & Classical Language & Literature and Hispanic Studies. A&S Senator Molly Blasing graciously has
agreed to facilitate conversations within the MCL Department (her own department) that will contribute to shaping a
future policy on course substitution to satisfy the University Foreign Language Requirement.

| am happy to answer any questions you may have about these documents.
Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

Dr. Keiko Tanaka (H H4%)

Professor of Rural Sociology

Director of Undergraduate Studies in Community & Leadership Development
Chair of the University Senate UK Core Education Committee
Department of Community & Leadership Development
College of Agriculture, Food & Environment

University of Kentucky

507 Garrigus Building

Lexington, KY 40546-0215

Cell: (859) 351-9252



